City of Newton




Setti D. Warren
    Mayor

To:
Public Facilities Committee, Public Safety and Transportation Committee
From:
James McGonagle, Commissioner Public Works

Louis M. Taverna, P.E., City Engineer

Subject:
West Newton Square, Design Costs to Date

Department of Public Works hired HDR Engineering, Inc. in June 2016 for concept design for the West Newton Square enhancement project.

Contract value = $168,441

$168,441 expended.
Department of Public Works hired HDR Engineering, Inc. in January 2017 for preliminary and final design for the West Newton Square enhancement project.

Contract value = $354,059

$308,200 expended (through 11/25/17), $45,859 remains.
Remaining encumbered funds are to be expended through December.

Estimated additional cost to complete = approximately $120,000.  HDR will provide a man-hour and cost estimate at a later date.
cc:
Nadia Kahn


Danielle Delaney

Shawna Sullivan
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